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58, Warburton Street,
Stockton Heath,
WARRINGTON .

20th November 1930, -

Dear Mr, Northend,
Sheffield Castle.

I am obliged for your letter of the
17th instant respecting the above. It is unfortunate
that the type has been distributed but I think the larger . .
type which you now suggest will be an improvement, if we
decide to re-publish. I presume that you heve included
in the estimate for an additional chapter, as referred to
in my letter, and the inclusion of Mr. Drury's article on
the History of the Castle,.

I foel sure that if sold at a reasonable price,
say 5/e, BOO coples would be disposed of, as there would be
a good sale amongst school teachers alone.

Would you be prepared to undertake to publish the
book and give me a royalty upon the sales?

Yours falthfully,

lfessrs J. W. Horthend Ltd.,




